ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

(INCORPORATED)

O]cla}zoma Agricultural ancl Mec}mnical College

STILLWATER, OKLAHOMA

June 5, 1940

Dr, F. C, Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I am sending you our schedule as it stands now. I believe
thet I will have two games during Christmas vacation, but
of course that would not affect scheduling of our games.

It looks like the break in both of our schedules would be

between February 12 and 20. I would be interested in play=-
I would be interested

You study A.&.M.'s schedule and suggest dates that are
suitable to you and I will do likewise, but I do think that

one game should be played between February 12 and 21.
With best personal regards, 1 am

Y8

® ® Iba
HPI:1 Athletiec Director




